From: CH-John Mulder

T i ; CH-Eric Johnson; Chad Ronchetti; Stacey Green (MP); Michael Scharenbroich (MP)
Cc: CH-Joe Wicklund

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Project Loon FW: Scheduling Time

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 10:01:00 AM

That time works for me | am going to put that time down on my calendar to hold

John Mulder
City Administrator

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.
Hermantownmn.com - 218.729.3600

From: Arik Forsman (MP) <aforsman@mnpower.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 9:32 AM

To: CH-Eric Johnson <eric.johnson@hermantownmn.com>; CH-John Mulder
<jmulder@hermantownmn.com>; Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Stacey
Green (MP) <sgreen@mnpower.com>; Michael Scharenbroich (MP)
<mscharenbroich@mnpower.com>

Cc: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Project Loon FW: Scheduling Time

Hi folks,

Stacey and I will be able to make 3-4 p.m. on 2/24 work.
Thanks!
Ari

From: CH-Eric Johnson <egric.johnson @hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 8:23 AM

To: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>; Chad Ronchetti
<cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Arik Forsman (MP) <aforsman@mnpower.com>; Stacey Green
(MP) <sgreen@mnpower.com>; Michael Scharenbroich (MP) <mscharenbroich@mnpower.com>

Cc: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund @hermantownmn.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Project Loon FW: Scheduling Time

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email was sent from someone
outside the company.

Don't slip up this winter! Remember not to click links, download
attachments, or reply with personal information unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




E‘

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

| am open on both of those days.

Thank you
Eric

Eric Johnson
Community Development Director

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.
Hermantownmn.com [hermantownmn.com] - 218.729.3618
ric.johnson@hermantownmn.com

From: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 8:08 AM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>; Arik Forsman (MP)
<aforsman@mnpower.com>; Stacey Green (MP) <sgreen@mnpower.com>; Micheal Scharenbroich
<mscharenbroich@mnpower.com>

Cc: CH-Joe Wicklund <jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; CH-Eric Johnson
<eric.johnson@hermantownmn.com>

Subject: RE: Project Loon FW: Scheduling Time

Either of those dates and times work for me.

John Mulder
City Administrator

City of Hermantown

Working together to serve and build our community.
Hermantownmn.com - 218.729.3600

From: Chad Ronchetti < chetti@he n. S

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:15 PM

To: Arik Forsman (MP) <aforsman@mnpower.com>; Stacey Green (MP) <sgreen@mnpower.com>;
Micheal Scharenbroich <mscharenbroich@mnpower.com>

Cc: CH-John Mulder <jmulder@hermantownmn.com>; CH-Joe Wicklund

<jwicklund@hermantownmn.com>; CH-Eric Johnson <eric.johnson @hermantownmn.com>

Subject: Project Loon FW: Scheduling Time

MP & COH Teams,



Arik and | thought it might be wise for our two groups to connect and compare notes on Loon prior

to the COH team meeting with the project team on the 26,

Sounds like Arik is out of pocket next week, but the following week these times and dates could work
for us:;

2/24 —9am-12pm or 3-4pm
2/25—9-10am or 1pm-4pm

Let me know what works,

-Chad

Chad Ronchetti

Economic Developrent Director
crancholtifthapmantesnmnosrm
otfice ZI8-Y33-3600

City of
Hermantown
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From: Chris Bates <Chris.Bates@mort s >
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 3:07 PM

To: Chad Ronchetti <cronchetti@hermantownmn.com>
Cc: Dan Lessor <Dan.Lessor@mortenson.com>
Subject: Scheduling Time

Hi Chad,

Reaching out to schedule time to connect on Wednesday 2/26. Still working on syncing calendars,
but think will aim to start around 11ish and need a few hours. Will get back to you on a more
definitive time soon!

Thanks,
Chris

Chris Bates, Development Manager
Mortenson Development, Inc.

700 Meadow Lane North
Minneapolis, MN 55422

Mortenson | Let’s Redefine Possible®
Mobile: 612.232.6386



